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Your letter closed with the following paragraph: "Dr, Clunies Ross has
received the three large volumes of your work and he has agked me to inquire whether
you would like them returned to you or whether you wish us to file them in our library,"

These volumes axec mimeographed, and I made only a fow copiess It is my
intention to have a second edition made as soon as I find the time and money,
Meanwhile I need the volumes urgently, and I shall be grateful if you would kindly
return them to me, I shall pay all postal expenses, and I beg to have them care-
fully packed, so as to avoid damage of the corners during the transport,

When I have made a second edition I shall be happy to send you one set for
your library, In the mcankime, if any reference is necessary, one set is in the
library of the University of Melbomrne,

Kindly excuse all the trouble caused, Awaiting the parcel at your earliest
convenience, I remain with thanks Yours faithfully,
CsKes Bliss,

Half a year later I wrote the following last letter.

Dear Sir, 12th March 1954
Kindly excuse that I acknowledge only today the receipt of my 3 books,

The reason was that it took me some time %o overcome my great disappoinment about the

decision of the C,S,I,R,0. not to examine my work with regard to its scientific and

industrial applications and also not %o help it alongs I must under the circumstances

accept your verdict,

However, a number of people have urged me in the past to approach the C¢,S,I.R.0,
The only fair thing is to give me permission to copy your letters, and I beg hercwith

for this, In orde#%b cause you any further expenditure I enclose herewith a stamped
envekpes T shall be grateful for an early replys

It remains for me to thank you and all the other members of the CeSeI.R.0,
whog I have caused time and study of my work,

: Yours sincerely,
CeX. Bliss,

And received the following last answer,
Dear Sir, 7th May, 1954

In your letter of 12th March, 1954, you ask permission to copy letters that
have exchanged between us relating your work,

_"5'""

We would have no objcction to your copying our letters, provided that copies
of the cortespondence as a whole (ise. your letters as well as ours) were made
available as a group.

Yours faithfully,
F.Ge Nicholls,
: SECRETARY,
(General Administration)

-

And so ended znother great hopes During the years, a number of articles
appeared in the papers criticsising severely the CyS,I.Ri0. Indedd the many millions
spent for this organization have shown little result in return., The men of the CeSeIsRa0,
counter usually with fierce Self-praise and point to their success with mixomatosis
against thc rabbits of Australia, Unfortunatly, the truth is that this idea was pressed
upon the C.S5.I,R.0. by people outside this organization, In fact the officers of
the C.S.I.R.0. resisted year after year the idea of introducing mixomatosis, It
was only the clamour of the farmers and graziers which in the end made the CyeSeIRe0,
moves  Unfortunatly their is no group in Australia who would profit by the introduction
of Semantography., Otherwise such a group might be able to prodd the C.S.I4R.0,.
into action,

Two years later I heard on the radio that a chemist of the €,S.I.R.0, has presented
a system of symbols for chemistry at a congress in Madrids I found out that the man is
Drs AsLisGs Rees of the division of industxrial chemistry, and the symbols in question &
are conceived for various crystalline states, He sent me his paper and T introduced,
him to Dre Everingham and his carbograms (SsS.Nos 92), Out of sympathy with my endea-
vours Drs Rees ordered my books for his library at the CsSsI.R.0. But today in 1960 I
it appears that they rest in peace somewhere on a shelf of the CeSeIsRs04 The End, k




